
 
 
 
 
 
 

February 28, 2024 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States  
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543-0001 
 
 Re: No. 23-941, In re: First Choice Women’s Resource Centers Inc. 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 

In its Petition for a writ of mandamus or certiorari before judgment filed 
February 27, 2024, First Choice Women’s Resource Centers indicated its intent to 
move this Court to temporarily enjoin New Jersey Attorney General Matthew 
Platkin from enforcing his Subpoena pending this Court’s decision on the Petition. 
See Pet. at 6 n.2. Following its filing of the Petition, First Choice conferred with the 
Attorney General to request that he consent to adjourn the March 27, 2024 show-
cause state-court hearing to protect this Court’s jurisdiction to consider the Petition. 
The Attorney General has now agreed to seek adjournment of that hearing until 
May 23, 2024 or later—to give this Court time to rule on the Petition—and the 
parties have submitted a consent order to the state court to adjourn the March 27, 
2024 hearing. In that submission, First Choice has reserved all its rights to raise 
arguments and objections concerning the state court’s jurisdiction, issues of 
abstention, questions regarding stays of that proceeding, and issues related to the 
merits of that matter.  

Subject to the state court’s entry of the order adjourning the March 27, 2024 
hearing, and absent a change in facts that necessitates immediate relief, First 
Choice will not be filing an emergency motion with this Court to temporarily enjoin 
enforcement of the Subpoena. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

s/ Lincoln Davis Wilson 
Lincoln Davis Wilson 
Counsel for Petitioner First Choice Women’s 
Resource Centers Inc. 
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cc: Angela Cai 
 Jessica L. Palmer 
 Office of Attorney General of New Jersey 

25 Market Street 
Richard J. Hughes Justice Complex 
P.O. Box 112 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
angela.cai@njoag.gov 
jessica.palmer@law.njoag.gov 
 
Samuel Rubinstein 
Lauren Elizabeth Van Driesen 
Chanel Van Dyke 
Pavithra Angara 
Office of Attorney General of New Jersey 
124 Halsey Street 
Newark, NJ 07102 
samuel.rubinstein@law.njoag.gov 
lauren.vandriesen@law.njoag.gov 
chanel.vandyke@law.njoag.gov 
pavithra.angara@law.njoag.gov 

 


